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The General Manager (MCL),
Lakhanpur OCP, Bandhabahal.

Sub: - Proposal for diversion of 417.073 ha. of forest land & 171.774 ha . required for re-

diversion (change of land use ) in respect of Lakhanpur-Belpahar-Lilari 40 mty. Integrated
OCP at Lakhanpur Area, MCL at Jharsuguda Dist.

Ref: - On line Monitoring System-Proposal No. FP/OR/MIN/39355/202019.

Sir,
With reference to above, it is seen form online monitoring system of MoEF, Govt. of India

that the Forest Diversion Proposal for diversion of 417.073 ha. of forest land & 171.774 ha .
required for re-diversion (change of land use) in respect of Lakhanpur-Belpahar-Lilari 40 mty.
Integrated OCP at Lakhanpur Area, MCL at Jharsuguda Dist. is pending at this level since
17.06.2020. But till date the Hard Copy of Forest Diversion proposal has not yet been recived in
this office for scrutiny at this level. Hence you are requested to submit the Hard Copy of Forest

Diversion Proposals for further follow up action at this end immediately.

Yours faithfully,
Divisional\ Forest Ofﬁc/ )
) fwuguda Forest Divigion
Memo No. 9\36 7Dated. V¥ 06-aY al

Copy forwarded to the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest Diversion & Nodal
Officer, FC Act/ Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Sambalpur Circ

or favour of kind
information & necessary action.
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